From: Al Panzarella

To: Joel Blanco

Cc: Dennis Coates

Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: Piggy Back Grit Service (COI)
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:56:29 PM

This e mail will confirm we will allow the City of Hollywood to piggyback on the City of
Pembroke Pines contract previously submitted at the current haul, container and disposal
rates submitted.

Thank you.

Al Panzarella

President/CEO

Panzarella Waste & Recycling Services
4600 Powerline Road

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
877-720-9594

Fax: 888-522-5064

apanzarella@panzarellawaste.com
www.panzarellawaste.com

—— —

From: Joel Blanco <JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:51 PM

To: Al Panzarella <APanzarella@PanzarellaWaste.com>
Cc: Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>
Subject: Re: [EXT]FW: Piggy Back Grit Service (COl)

Hi, Al

You can replay this, including both Denis and me confirming that you awarded the City of
Hollywood a piggyback from that contract.

Thanks

Joel Blanco
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Joel Blanco
Wastewater Plant Superintendent
Public Utilities

Email: JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 954-921-3288

From: Al Panzarella <APanzarella@PanzarellaWaste.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:44 PM
To: Joel Blanco <JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>
Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: Piggy Back Grit Service (COl)

Who do | send it to and does it need to be in a specific format? ie; e mail or letterhead?

Al Panzarella

President/CEO

Panzarella Waste & Recycling Services
4600 Powerline Road

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
877-720-9594

Fax: 888-522-5064

apanzarella@panzarellawaste.com
WWWw.panzarellawaste.com
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From: Joel Blanco <JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 12:38 PM
To: Al Panzarella <APanzarella@PanzarellaWaste.com>

Cc: Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>
Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: Piggy Back Grit Service (COl)

Good afternoon, Al

The City of Hollywood requires that you confirm by email that we can have a piggyback for
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this contract with the City of Pembroke Pines.
Thanks

Joel Blanco

Joel Blanco

Wastewater Plant Superintendent
Public Utilities

Email: JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 954-921-3288

From: Al Panzarella <APanzarella@PanzarellaWaste.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 5:46 AM

To: Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>

Cc: Joel Blanco <JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: Piggy Back Grit Service (COl)

Good morning Dennis,
Please let me know when this is ready to go on the agenda.
Thanks.

Al Panzarella

President/CEO

Panzarella Waste & Recycling Services
4600 Powerline Road

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
877-720-9594

Fax: 888-522-5064

apanzarella@panzarellawaste.com
WWWw.panzarellawaste.com

e

From: Al Panzarella
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Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 12:16 PM

To: Deborah Volpe <debbie@PanzarellaWaste.com>
Cc: Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>; Joel Blanco <JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: Piggy Back Grit Service (COl)

Debbie,
Please provide an updated COI for the City of Hollywood.
Thank you

Al Panzarella

President/CEO

Panzarella Waste & Recycling Services
4600 Powerline Road

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
877-720-9594

Fax: 888-522-5064

apanzarella@panzarellawaste.com
www.panzarellawaste.com
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From: Joel Blanco <JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 12:07 PM

To: Al Panzarella <APanzarella@PanzarellaWaste.com>
Cc: Dennis Coates <dcoates@uswatercorp.net>
Subject: RE: [EXT]FW: Piggy Back Grit Service (COl)

Good afternoon, Al

Provide the updated CIO for continues the process of the Piggy back.

Thanks

Joel Blanco
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Joel Blanco
Wastewater Plant Superintendent
Public Utilities

P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 954-921-3288

www.HollywoodFL.org

Banner

From: Al Panzarella <APanzarella@PanzarellaWaste.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 12:38 PM

To: Joel Blanco <JBLANCO@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: [EXT]FW: Piggy Back Grit Service

You don't often get email from apanzarella@panzarellawaste.com. Learn why this is important

Joel,

Not sure who is handling this, but | am e mailing once again the piggy back documents for
the hauling of the grit.

WM just responded with the disposal rate so | have included that below.

To move this forward you need to give it to purchasing so we can get it approved. | think
the purchasing agent on the screenings contract was Jean Joinville.

Al Panzarella

President/CEO

Panzarella Waste & Recycling Services
4600 Powerline Road

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
877-720-9594

Fax: 888-522-5064
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Good morning Joel,

It was nice seeing you yesterday. Please find attached the piggy back contract from the
City of Pembroke Pines for the hauling and disposing of their grit containers. And the
approval by the City Commission in 2022.

| am waiting for the required paperwork from WM that you will need to fill out for the
disposal portion, then we can give you the disposal rate.

The current rates are as follows:

Monthly charge for each 10 yd. container: $115.14

Haul as required for each load: $1434.06

Disposal: TBD once WM quotes. $108.00 per ton/3 ton minimum
1 time waste profile charge of $100.00

Al Panzarella

President/CEO

Panzarella Waste & Recycling Services
4600 Powerline Road

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
877-720-9594

Fax: 888-522-5064
apanzarella@panzarellawaste.com

www.panzarellawaste.com
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ial and exempt from public disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the City of Miramar
immediately by return e-mail.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




